STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD

DIVISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS
ATTORNEY GENERAL

NEW YORK CITY BUREAU

October 22, 2018

The Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Kelleher v. New York State Dep’t of Enuvtl. Conservation, No. 18-394

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of respondent the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation to request an extension of time to oppose the
petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The current deadline is October

29, and respondent respectfully seeks an extension of forty-five days, i.e., up to
and including December 13.

Petitioners’ counsel has informed me that petitioners do not oppose this
request. Thank you very much for your consideration.

Respectfully,
B b e &)

BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD*
Attorney General
State of New York
(212) 416-8020
cc: Brian T. Hodges (counsel of record) barbara.underwood@ag.ny.gov
Pacific Legal Foundation *Counsel of Record

10940 Northeast 33rd Place, Suite 210
Bellevue, Washington 98004
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